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Ruth Nettles 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state.fl.us 
cc: Roxanne Levingston 
Subject: Docket No. 080183-WU 

Attachments: 05 30 2008 Letter to Patti Daniel pdf 

Friday, May 30,2008 2.01 PM 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P. A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 
(850) 681-6788 
marsha~rctphlaw.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 080183-WU 
Joint Application for approval of transfer of Tamiami Village Water Company, Inc 's water system and Certificate No 
388-W in Lee County to Ni Florida, LLC 

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Ni Florida, LLC 
The total number of pages in the attached document: 13 

A brief but complete description of each attached document 
Letter from Ni Florida to Patti Daniel dated May 30, 2008 

Marsha Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell. P A  
215 S. Monroe St.. Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
marshaareuphlaw com 
850 681.6788 phone 
850.681.6515 fax 

5/30/2008 



e/ Ni America 

May 30,2008 

Patti Daniel 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Florida Public Service CO~mlSSlOn 
Bureau of Certiflcation, Economics &Tariffs 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 080183-WU, Joint Application for approval of transfsr of Tamiaml Village Water 
Company, 1nc.O water system and CertlFicate No. 388-W in Lee Countyto Ni Florida, LLC 

Dear Ms. Daniel: 

Mi Florida, LLC (Ni Florida) is pleased to submit the following response to your letter dated May 
7,2008, in which you advised that MI Florida's transfer application was not deficient, and requested 
additional information. 

1. 

business are 1) the Replacement Cost Method, (2) Historical Cost, and (3) the Income Approach. 
Depending on the age of the system, Ni Florida evaluates its acquisitions using a combination of the 
income and Cost approaches to determine what price it will pay for a system. Rate base has not been 
established in over 10 years, therefore items that have been expensed for tax purposes may need to be 
reviewed to determine i f  they should have been more appropriately capitalized from a regulatory 
perspective. More importantly, Tamlami's water distribution system was built in the early 1980's, and 
as such, is close to being fully depreciated. 

As a result we believe that the current rate base does not reflect an accurate market value for the utility. 
This suggests that an income statement approach is a more appropriate method to price the system. 
Water revenue fur 2007 was $258,744. Tamiami recently implemented an indexed rate increase. 
Projected revenue with current rates for the twelve months after acquisition is approximately $245,000. 
Using the projected future revenues as il basis, Tamiami's utility assets would be acquired a t  
approximately 3 times revenue, which is not inconsistent for utility acquisitions in the state by the 
Florida Governmental Utility Authority (FGUA) and others. 

Purchase Price. The three generally accepted methods to evaluate the market value of a 
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In addition, NI Florida found the Tamiami system attractlve because: 

a. it Is an oidersystem that most likely will need and benefit from future capital improvements. Ni 
Florida is committed to providing the highest possible service and pledges to malntain the 
system at or above Its current standards. 

b. Our due diligence suggests that some of the customers would welcome experienced, 
professional sewice and management of the system, which we are committed to provide. 

c. We believe the system is located in an attractive area of the state with future growth potential 
and Ni Florida Is currently in acquisilion negotiations with othercompanles io  the FOR Myers 
area. 

d. The system Is  easy tooperate and has existing reasonable rates. 

As noted in our application, Ni Florida does not, a t  this time, seek an acquisition adjustment to rate base 
or expenses as a result of i t s  payment of the agreed-upon purchase price to Tamami for acquisition of i ts 
water distribution system. 

2. Financial Abillty. As of Aprll30,2008, Ni Capital Managemeiit, LLC (Ni Management) has 
approximateiy$14,000,000 of cash available for investment and operational purposes (see Exhiblt A). Ni 
Florida acquired the assets of Hudson Utilities, Inc. on May 5,2008, for approximately $5.6 million; 
leaving $8.4 million to support future operations and investment. Ni Management is majority owned by 
a private equityfirm named MetalMark Capital LLC(Meta1Mark). MetalMark recelves Its funds from 
institutional investors and has numerous Investments In several different industries. As a result, it is 
MetalMark's policy not to provide financial information on itself or any of its other investments; nor 
does MetalMark get involved in the day-to-day financial or operational management of i ts companies. 
Having said that, all potentlal Investments by NI Management are reviewed in great detail by 
MetalMark. Al l  issues relating to the proposed. acquisition are evaluated before MetalMarkcommlts to 
an acquisition, including but not limited to: (1) rates and potentlal revenue, (2) future capital 
expenditures, (3) operatlons, and (4) existing rate base. Ni Management is  currently working under an 
existing funding agreement with MetalMark that provides for future contributions far In excess of the 
money currently being held by Ni Management. While we are not a t  liberty to disclose such 
commitment, we are confident that Ni Management will continue to receive additional contributions on 
an as needed basis for the foreseeable future. MetalMark also receives monthly flnanclals and receives 
ongoing operations updates via regularly scheduled board meetlngs. 



3. 
managing and operating water and wastewater utilities, and over 73 years of other utilityexperience, 
for a combined total In excess of 235 years. Ni Florida has selected Florida Utility Group Holdings, LLC 
("FUGH") as i ts  contract operator for Tamiami Village Water Company, inc. FUGH operates more than 
120 water and wastewater systems, serving approximately 47,200 customers throughout Florida, and is 
experienced and knowledgeable regarding compliance with Florida regulatoty requirements. The 
utilities operated range in size from 50 to 1,500 connections per system. See Exhibit B for Ni 
Management Experience and FUGH organizational charts. 

4. 
receives from the seller. Further, Ni Florida will provide the Commission with any particular territory 
map the Commission requests within 180 days of the close of this transactlon. However, If substantial 
lntormation is not available from the seller, current estimates from our surveyor suggest that a metes 
and bounds map of the service area could cost in excess of $15,000. While Ni Florida is happy to assist 
the Commission, It remains cautious due to the substantial cost to createsome territory maps. Ni 
Florida requests-the Commission keep cost under consideratlon when making its request in order to 
prevent these costs from belng passed on to the customer via future rate proceedings. 

5. 
be made payable to the Commission at the closing and Ni Florida will forward such payment to the 
Commission wlth notlflcatlon that the sale has closed. 

Technical Ability. The 19 employees of Ni Management have over 162 years of experience 

Territory Map. Ni Florida will provide the Commission wlth a copy of any territory map it 

Regulatory Assessment Fees. As you requested, the seller's pro-rata share of the 2008 RAFs will 

If the Commission has any further questlons or comments in reference to this matter please contact 
me at (713) 574-7755. 

Sincerely, 

Ed Wallace 
President 
Ni Florida, LLC 

cc: 
Caroline Klancke, Esq. 
Richard Redemann 
Pat Brady 
Office of Commission Clerk 



Exhibit A 

NI America 
Consolidated Financial Statements 

As of and for the Four Months Endlng April 30,2008 

5atana3 Sbeet 

Current Assefs 
cash 

Chasewood Bank Accounts 
Amcgy Bank Accounts 
Restrleted Cash 

Total ChecMng/Savtngs 
Other Current Assets 

Other Special Funds 
Accts Rec from Customers 
Prepayments 

Total Other Current Assets 
Total Current Assets 
Fixed Assets 

Utility Property 
Non-uhiity Property 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Property and Investments 
Total Assets 
Liabilities & Equity 

Liabilities 
Current &Accrued UabiliHes 

Accounts Payable 
Lease LiaMlltles 
Customer Deposits 
Accrued Taxes 
Accrued Interest 
MI% Current 14. Accrued Uabliities 

Total Current & Accrued Uabilities 
Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 
Long-Term Portion of Lease Uabilities 

Total Uabilities 
EYW 

Member Equity 
Other Pald-In Capital 
Capital Stock Expense 
Retained Earnlngs 
Net Income (Loss) 

Total Equity 
Total Liabilities & Equity 

Actual 

$ 146,412 
i3.3ofi.824 
501,053 

13,954,289 

5,000 
9,613 

48,074 
62,688 

14,016,976 

321,609 
127,621 
(21,449) 
427,781 

$ 14,444,757 

s 104,788 
40,798 

3,350 
1,023 

339 

49,436 
49,436 

225.022 

(982,060) 

s 14,444,757 
14,219,735 

~ 
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Exhibit A 

NI America 
Consolidatad Financial Statements 

As of and for the Four Months Ending April 30,2008 

I h m e  Stetemen€ Actual Budget 

Revenue 
Expense 

Depreciation Expense 
Interest Expense 
Operation and Malntenam 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Due Diligence Expenses 
Capitalized AquIsItiun Costs 

Total Expense 
Net Ordinary Inmnie/(Loss) 
Other Income/Expcnse 

Transaction Expense 
Other Income 
Net Other Inconie/Expense 
Net Incomc/(Loss) 

ntetement of CBBn Ffow 
Operating 

Net Income 
DepredaUon Expense 
Working Capital 

Net cash provided by (used In) operating Activities 
Investing 

Investment In/Advances to Affiliates 
Fixed Asset5 
Other Special Deposits 

Net cash provided by (used in) Investing AEtivitles 
Flnandng 

Amegy Bank Capltal Lease 
Member Equity 
Capital Stock Expense 

Net cash Increase (decrease) for period 
Net cash provided by (used in) Financing Actlvlties 

Cash at beginning of period 
Cash at end of [xriod 

$ 31,355 $ 34.652 

10,136 11,648 
2,591 2,415 

911,883 1,051,982 
72,411 74,855 
152,211 259,588 

1,149,233 1,400,488 
(1,117,878) (1,365,836) 

135,819 179,200 
135,819 179,200 

$ (982,060) $ (1,186,636) 

$ (982,060) 
10,136 

(392,025) 
(1,363,948) 

(40,943) 
(5,000) 
(45,941) 

(13,951) 

(13,951) 
(1,423,840) 
15,378,129 

$ 13,954,289 
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Exhibit B 

J3l" 

Pete Moerbeek 

Ed Wallace 

Mark Myers 

Mike MIller 

Andy Thoinas 

Chief Executive Officer 

Chief Financial Officer 

Senior Vice President 
Business Development 
Manager Business 
Development 

Vice President Due 
Diligence & Capital 
Improvements 

Due Diligence &Capital 
Anthoney Wisecup Improvements 

Coordinator 

Carey Thomas 

Mike Ashfield 

David Lombardi 

Bob Haas 

Craig Shewood 

Benny Wilkinson 

Nathan Johnson 

Vicki Spihnagle 

Senior Vice President 
Human Resources 

Director Financial Due 
Diligence 
Manager Acquisitions 

Vice President Operations 

Manager Operations 

Director Financial Due 
Diligence 

Senior Financiai Analyst 
Acquisibons & Due 
Diligence 

Manager Accountinq 

Total 

12 6 ia 
11 19 30 

11 11 

7 a 15 

20 20 

16 16 

11 11 

a R 

5 5 

29 29 

24 24 

3 25 28 

1 3 4 

4 12 16 

3.62 73 235 



Exhibit B 

FUGH - Organizational Chart 



Exhibit B 

Florida Utility Group - 
Organizational Chart 



Exhibit B 

tiator Water and Wastewater 
Management - Organizational Chart 



Exhibit B 

KBHS - Organizational Chart 


